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25 July 2011 
 
 
 
Mr Chris Pattas 
General Manager 
Australian Energy Regulator 
GPO Box 520 
Melbourne, Victoria, 3001   
 
 
 
 
Re:-Upgrade of electricity supply 463-467 Warrigal Road, Moorabbin, Victoria 
 
We are the lessee on the above site with our Aquamax business unit operating there.  We wish 
to submit our concerns that the ongoing delays in reaching agreement on the upgrade of 
electricity to this site has caused ongoing disruption to our current production at a sizable cost 
since we have been a tenant.  
 
We need an urgent ruling on this matter to avoid incurring additional production cost, lost 
productivity and imposition of a electricity supply agreement extending pass your lease term. 
We are also currently unable to progress with our possible expansion plans on this site and our 
continuing operation plans in Victoria have both been put on hold whilst we have been unable to 
guarantee electricity supply to our existing and future equipment.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
…………………………..    
David Cheeseman 
Group Development Manager - Finance 

 


